Legistar Nos. 002300

Phone; 334-5011/Fax 334-2229
Box 46

FEBRUARY 25, 2002
TO: Mayor and City Commission KB R '

FROM: City Attorney SECOND READING

SUBJECT: Ordinance No. 0-01-69
An ordinance of the City of Gainesville, Florida, amending Article II of
Chapter 2 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Gainesville relating to
salaries of the mayor and city commissioners by amending Section 2-66,
to reduce said salaries by 13.14 percent; providing directions to the
codifier; providing a severability clause; providing a repealing clause;
and providing an immediate effective date.

Recommendation: The City Commission adopt the proposed ordinance.

At its meeting of January 28, 2002, the City Commission authorized the City Attorney to draft
and the Clerk of the Commission to advertise an ordinance reducing the salaries of the Mayor
and City Commissioners. The attached ordinance will reduce the salaries of the Mayor and City
Commission effective beginning the first full pay period of March 2002. The reduced salaries
would thereafter be subject to appropriate CPI adjustments, if any.
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PASSED ON FIRST READING BY A VOTE OF 4-0.



